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The Peter Miller House
422 South Loudoun Street

Godfrey l}illler, a German stocking weaver, built his first
home on the lot to the north of The Peter Miller House. This
structure has since been destroyed. As his fortunes improved
he built the house on the corner of his lot at 424 South
Loudoun Street in 1774, This is constructed of Log Plank and
Post and the material supposedly came from the removal of the
buildings at Fort Loudoun in the City of Winchester,

In the early 1800's he added what was apparently a one
and a half storey addition of "V" notch log construction of
three sides, which is the building you are now in. Both houses
were left to his son Peter Miller, who in the 1820's raised
the height of this building to a full two storey; covered the
exterior in the existing wide beeded weatherboards; installed
the existing door and window frames, as well as the present
sash and the six panel doors now in use. These doors, with their
Carpenter Locks, replaced tongue and groved beeded batten doors
which were swung on drive pintels with strap hinges, The holes
in the door frames for these drive pintels, which had been
plugged up, were discovered during the current restaration work
and some are still viseable,

At the time of our purchase of the house, Preservation of
Histori¢ Winchester, Inc., had removed all the interior plaster
and hand split laths but left the doors, sash, weatherboards,
door and window frames, hardware, chairrailing, floors etc. The
entire structure has since been furred out with two by four
inch studding and insulation installed between them and the logs
as well as between the studs. Thus enclosing the entire structure
in seven inches of insulation, with eight inches of insulation
in both the first and second floor celings; which were lowered
slightly to do this, level the celings, strenghten the second
floor joists and reduce the cubic footage to heat and cool,

Prior to the purchase of this building by Preservation of

Historic Winchester, Inc., it had been converted to three slum
apartments in the early 1900's.
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